

HUBERT SIWCZAK

CONTACT

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Enthusiastic final year undergraduate student at University of Huddersfield, determined to undertake a graduate role in the aviation and logistics industry to gain new skills and work experience.

+44 7593 632393
Hsiwczak14@gmail.com
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/hubertsiwczak>
Huddersfield, West Yorkshire, United Kingdom

KEY STRENGTHS

Tolerance & Positive Attitude Caring and cooperative character. Able to understand and adapt to the needs of others.	Learning agility Self-motivated and honourable. Reflective, willing to learn and drive improvements.	Flexibility & Adaptability Accepts new roles. Able to work independently or work well with a team.
--	--	--

EDUCATION

University of Huddersfield 2018–Present
BSc (Hons) Air Transport and Logistics Management

Second Year Modules

Air Cargo Management (A)
Airline & Airports Operations & Planning (A)
Human Resource Management & the Workplace (A)
Passenger Transport Management (A)
Planning Techniques for Logistics & Transport Operations (A)
Physical Logistics Management (B)

First Year Modules

Business Skills (A)
Commercial Management (A)
Economics and Marketing (A)
Introduction to Air Transport (A)
Principles of Logistics (A)
Spanish Language: Breakthrough (B)

Huddersfield New College 2016–2018
3 A Levels: Graphic Communication, Economics and Sociology

Newsome High School & Sports College 2011–2016
10 GCSEs Grade A* to C
Including English Language and Mathematics

KEY ACHIEVEMENTS

- Full UK Driving Licence and access to a car
- Played football for the Netherton Junior Football Club for 2 years
- Competed in the Dalton Dynamoes Junior Football Club for 5 years

KEY SKILLS

→ Organisational → Analytical → Communication → Teamwork → Leadership

WORK EXPERIENCE

Part-Time Sandwich Artist July 2020–Present

Subway

- Provides a strong customer service experience whilst working a fast-paced operation
- Assists with restocking of supplies required
- Prepares and serves food products and operates behind the till
- Ensures that the store and customer areas are kept presentable, clean and sanitised

Internship Experience UK: Business, Operations & Marketing July 2020

Bright Network

- Completed the three-day Business, Operations and Marketing Internship Experience by Bright Network
- Took part in skills sessions with M&S, P&G, Google and other top firms
- Received good feedback on a sample work simulating a real-world marketing task

Part-time Warehouse Operative July 2018–June 2020

Exertis Supplies

- Picked and packed printer supplies and office products
- Trained a new agency worker to scan and pack products and helped others when needed
- Collaborated with workers from diverse backgrounds
- Adapted to new tasks and responsibilities, such as picking consolidated and time-definite shipments

Volunteer August 2016

National Citizen Service

- Accomplished a three-week volunteering programme by NCS
 - Attended a field trip to an outdoor education centre in Scotland in week 1, made new friends and participated in outdoor team building activities
 - Relocated to student accommodation in week 2 and gained independent living experience and skills
 - Planned and delivered a social action project in week 3 in order to help the local community, which involved raising awareness of and fundraising for a charity called Mencap
-

EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Virtual Experience Program Participant June–July 2020

GE Renewable Energy

- Participated in the open access GE Digital Technology Enterprise Program with InsideSherpa
- Completed practical tasks:
 - Created a high level (L1) Business Process Map
 - Developed a Fishbone Diagram and summarised a Problem Statement
 - Identified Potential Solution

GE Aviation

- Participated in the GE Digital Technology Data Analytics Program and completed practical tasks:
 - Data Engineering and Data Visualisation
-

REFERENCES ARE AVAILABLE ON REQUEST
